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Council advises the Secretary of the
Interior, through the BLM, on a variety
of planning and management issues
associated with public land
management in southwestern Idaho.
The subcommittee will be discussing
proposed routes of the Gateway West
transmission line segments 8 and 9.
Agenda items and location may change
due to changing circumstances. The
public may present written or oral
comments to members of the
Subcommittee.

It is possible that the Subcommittee
will not need all of the scheduled
meetings to complete its work. If one or
more of the meetings announced in the
DATES section above are cancelled,
announcements will be made through
local media outlets and on the BLM
Idaho Web site, http://www.blm.gov/id.

Individuals who plan to attend and
need special assistance should contact
the BLM Coordinator as provided above.
Persons who use a telecommunications
device for the deaf (TDD) may call the
Federal Information Relay Service
(FIRS) at 1-800-877—8339 to contact the
above individual during normal
business hours. The FIRS is available 24
hours a day, 7 days a week, to leave a
message or question with the above
individual. You will receive a reply
during normal business hours.

James M. Fincher,

BLM Boise District Manager.

[FR Doc. 2014-01530 Filed 1-27-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-GG-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Bureau of Land Management
[LLWY-957400-14—-L13100000—-PP0000]

Filing of Plats of Survey, Wyoming

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land
Management (BLM) has filed the plats of
survey of the lands described below in
the BLM Wyoming State Office,
Cheyenne, Wyoming, on the dates
indicated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Bureau of Land Management, 5353
Yellowstone Road, P.O. Box 1828,
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82003.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: These
surveys and supplementals were
executed at the request of the Bureau of
Land Management, and are necessary
for the management of resources. The
lands surveyed are:

The plat and field notes representing
the dependent resurvey of portions of
the east boundary and subdivisional
lines, and the survey of the subdivision
of section 12, Township 18 North,
Range 102 West, Sixth Principal
Meridian, Wyoming, Group No. 841,
was accepted August 7, 2013.

The plat and field notes representing
the retracement and dependent resurvey
of a portion of the east boundary,
portions of the subdivisional lines and
certain mineral surveys, and the survey
of the subdivision of section 13,
Township 29 North, Ranges 99 and 100
West, Sixth Principal Meridian,
Wyoming, Group No. 845, was accepted
August 7, 2013.

The plat and field notes representing
the dependent resurvey of a portion of
the east boundary and subdivisional
lines, and the survey of the subdivision
of sections 13, 14 and 23, Township 26
North, Range 80 West, Sixth Principal
Meridian, Wyoming, Group No. 859,
was accepted August 7, 2013.

The supplemental plat showing
amended lottings is based upon the
dependent resurvey plat accepted June
18, 1982, and supplemental plat
accepted June 22, 1988, Township 36
North, Range 75 West, Sixth Principal
Meridian, Group No. 890, was accepted
August 7, 2013.

The plat and field notes representing
the dependent resurvey of a portion of
the Fourth Standard Parallel North,
through Range 87 West, a portion of the
west boundary and a portion of the
subdivisional lines, and the survey of
the subdivision of sections 5, 7 and 18,
Township 16 North, Range 87 West,
Sixth Principal Meridian, Wyoming,
Group No. 855, was accepted November
22, 2013.

The plat and field notes representing
the dependent resurvey of a portion of
the south boundary and a portion of the
subdivisional lines and the survey of the
subdivision of section 34, Township 44
North, Range 82 West, Sixth Principal
Meridian, Wyoming, Group No. 862,
was accepted November 22, 2013.

The supplemental plat, showing
amended lottings, is based upon the
resurvey plat approved May 29, 1912,
Township 24 North, Range 111 West,
Sixth Principal Meridian, Wyoming,
Group No. 897, was accepted November
22,2013.

The plat and field notes representing
the dependent resurvey of a portion of
the west boundary and portions of the
subdivisional lines, the survey of the
subdivision of certain sections, and the
survey of portions of the Fortification
Creek Wilderness Study Area boundary,
Township 52 North, Range 75 West,
Sixth Principal Meridian, Wyoming,

Group No. 864, was accepted December
18, 2013.

The plat and field notes representing
the dependent resurvey of a portion of
the east boundary and subdivisional
lines, and the survey of the subdivision
of section 24, Township 30 North,
Range 103 West, Sixth Principal
Meridian, Wyoming, Group No. 869,
was accepted December 18, 2013.

Copies of the preceding described
plats and field notes are available to the
public at a cost of $1.10 per page.

Dated: January 22, 2014.
John P. Lee,

Chief Cadastral Surveyor, Division of Support
Services.

[FR Doc. 2014-01531 Filed 1-27-14; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4310-22-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-907]

Certain Vision-Based Driver
Assistance System Cameras and
Components Thereof: Institution of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
December 23, 2013, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Magna
Electronics Inc. of Auburn Hills,
Michigan. The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain vision-based driver assistance
system cameras and components thereof
by reason of infringement of U.S. Patent
No. 8,116,929 (“‘the '929 patent”) and
U.S. Patent No. 8,593,521 (‘“the ’521
patent”’). The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and a cease and
desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone


http://www.blm.gov/id
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(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2013).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
January 22, 2014, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain vision-based
driver assistance system cameras and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims 1,
2,4, and 5 of the ’929 patent and claims
1, 29, 35, and 39 of the ’521 patent, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Magna
Electronics Inc., 2050 Auburn Road,
Auburn Hills, MI 48326.

(b) The respondent is the following
entity alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:

TRW Automotive U.S., LLC, 12001
Tech Center Drive, Livonia, MI 48150.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436;

(3) Complainant’s motion to
consolidate this investigation with Inv.

No. 337-TA-899 (Motion Docket No.
2993-001) is denied; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 23, 2014.

Lisa R. Barton,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2014—01583 Filed 1-27-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Under the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act

On January 22, 2014, the Department
of Justice lodged a proposed consent
decree with the United States District
Court for the Middle District of Georgia
in the lawsuit entitled United States of
America v. Wynn E. Housel., Civil
Action No. 3:11-cv-53(CAR), regarding
the removal action at the Cannon Drive
Drum Superfund Site located at 148
Cannon Drive, Social Circle, Georgia
(Site).

In the complaint, the United States,
on behalf of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA), asserts that
Wynn Housel purchased hazardous
substances, including resins, adhesives,
cleaning solvents, paint thinners and
corrosives, from the Defense Logistics
Agency of the Department of Defense
and brought them to the Site where he
stored and ultimately abandoned them.
The United States asserts a claim under
Section 107(a) of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act
(CERCLA), 42 U.S.C. 9607(a), to recover
EPA’s past removal costs, approximately
$1.3 million, with respect to the Site.
Based on his financial status, reviewed
by a qualified financial analyst, the
consent decree recognizes Mr. Housel
lacks the ability to pay response costs
and does not include recovery of any
past costs from him. The consent decree
bars Mr. Housel from purchasing excess
property of the United States.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
consent decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, and should refer to
United States v. Wynn E. Housel., D.].
Ref. No. 90-11-3-09698. All comments
must be submitted no later than thirty
(30) days after the publication date of
this notice. Comments may be
submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit .
comments: Send them to:
By email ............. pubcomment-ees.enrd @
usdoj.gov.
By mail ............... Assistant Attorney Gen-

eral, U.S. DOJ—ENRD,
P.O. Box 7611, Wash-
ington, DC 20044-7611.

During the public comment period,
the consent decree may be examined
and downloaded at this Justice
Department Web site: http://
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent
Decrees.html. We will provide a paper
copy of the consent decree upon written
request and payment of reproduction
costs. Please mail your request and
payment to:

Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—
ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order
for $5.25 (25 cents per page


http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html
mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2014-01-28T03:23:27-0500
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




